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Wasnington, D.0. 20549,

Dear hr. Kelly:

Thank you wvery much for vour renly To oy
recuest to vhairman Schen that tne Comaission acdest rules
whicn will prevent mmtual funds from expropriating com-
mission re-allowances on dividend reinvestmenis oelow a
minimur, arbitrarily set by thnem.

The Jommission's concept as to how divideng
reinvastlients come about - as far remcvea from rezlis =Y &5
the paper profits whicn beat fund performances - conlirns
the statement I made in the first sentence, third pargLLth
of my letter of July 27th. But since you wWereg kKind enough
te give me the Commission's view, I'd lixke to give you aine.
I invite you To visis me in my olfice when one of seversl
funds we do ousiness with distributes dividend reinvestnens
annauncerencs. The clerical work for a small dezsler witn
5 few nundred ucaounts a.one 1is SuagUEFlﬂgl And, 1ndis-
Fuataply, 1t is my cubty to keep each and every c4leALT5
account au courait.

vaiouqu Qi1 Lhe guestion of who i3 Lo bezr
wne cosy oi record-keesping for dividend rehnvestmenta, LAl
Sommission which ?FOHECME the pubiic and the disvribuicr
who services the publiec, are on ppposite sSides of the fance.
This is no different tnan in price conitrol ¢of uztilities, in
anti-trust provisions, in druog regulaticns, transportaticn
and comnmunication deilneation, evc.

in our area, I feel wvery strongly, ths zZap in
the conceptualization could be rarrcwed considerab.y ana I'd
like you to caﬁvey to the Cnairran just one suggestion a&lcng
these lines Let the four oright, young men who wrote the
rewort on matual funds o out to 4 differernt cities arocund Loe
ccuntrr [say on & six-mooths, ua'd leave-gf-absence), anmd let
thers try {anonymscusly, of CDLTSE, ¢ make 3 iiving selling
mutual funds. Irom the;r axperience the Commission coula Ge-
rive more than from tons of tomes of eruciticn.....

But that gets us off on a tanjent, Ghetner or
not legislative or other chanyes on div1dend reinvestnents of



muatua, funds will Te muade is beszices the wuestion I nave
ralsed. In orcder to explain this gquestion an somewhat
greater devail I enclose copy of ane of my letzers Lo
one of Lhe members of a pgoel at a mutual fund dealer's
conference a couple ol years ago.

“here are now sowe Lunds which c¢hérpge She 3alces
load for the reinvestient of dividenas. Anocnz them there
zre some which, arbitrarily, withold part of the asaler
re-allowance. Thisz is aa intolerbzle arrogaticn and &

respectfully re-sztate my regucst that the Commission grant
reliefl,

Sincerely - vours
¥

FoaiAl Wrprem_
rred K. Lerpen
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